1	Page 1
2	
3	
4	
5	
6	AUDIO RECORDING
7	IN RE: ILLINOIS REGULAR OPEN MEETING - TRANSPORTATION
8	ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION TRANSPORTATION
9	JULY 24, 2024
10	
11	
12	
13	
14	
15	
16	(Due to the quality of the recorded media, portions
17	were unable to be transcribed and include inaudible
18	portions. The transcript may also include
19	misinterpreted words and/or unidentified speakers.
20	The transcriber was not present at the time of the
21	recording; therefore, this transcript should not be
22	considered verbatim.)
23	
24	TRANSCRIBED BY: MELISSA EICKEN
25	



1 Are you ready in Chicago? CHAIRMAN: 2 COMMISSIONER PARADIS: Yes, we are, 3 Mr. Chairman. I can't see. Commissioner CHAIRMAN: 4 5 Paradis, are you there? 6 COMMISSIONER PARADIS: 7 I gotcha. Very good. Under the CHAIRMAN: 8 Open Meetings Act, I call the July 24th, 2024, regular 9 open meeting to order. Commissioners Carrigan, McCabe and Reddick are with me in Springfield. Commissioner 10 11 Paradis is in Chicago. We have a quorum. We have one 12 request to speak today from Mr. Rashan Crump under two 13 Illinois Administrative Code, Section 1700.10. 14 person desiring to address the commission shall be 15 allowed up to three minutes. Only one person may 16 speak on behalf of any organization. Please note that 17 the commission will not respond directly to any public 18 comments. 19 Mr. Crump, are you with us? If not, I'll 20 try to come back at the end of the meeting then. more time, Mr. Crump? 21 22 Okav. We will then move on and start 23 today's meeting with the transportation agenda. 24 are edits to the June 20th and July 2nd transportation 25 regular open meeting minutes. Are there any

1 objections to approving the minutes as edited? Hearing none, the minutes are approved as edited. 2 3 Items RR-1 through RR-7 concern projects at railroad crossings across Illinois. The orders extend 4 5 deadlines and modify existing projects. Are there any objections to considering these items together and 6 7 approving the orders? Hearing none, the orders are 8 approved. 9 Item RR-8 concerns a petition from IDOT for 10 approval to acquire certain property owned by Union 11 Pacific in Peoria County. The order grants the 12 petition finding that IDOT has the authority to 13 acquire the property. Are there any objections to 14 approving the order? Hearing none, the order is 15 approved. 16 Items RR-9 and RR-10 concern public safety 17 improvement projects at railroad crossings in The orders extend project deadlines. 18 Illinois. Are 19 there any objections to considering these items 20 together and approving the orders? Hearing none, the 21 orders are approved. 22 Moving on to motor carrier items. Item 23 MC-1 concerns an application for a commercial vehicle 24 relocator's towing license. The order grants the

application finding that the applicant meets the

25

Page 4

1	requirements. Are there any objections to approving
2	the order? Hearing none, the order is approved.
3	Item MC-2 concerns an application for an
4	operator employment permit. The order grants the
5	application finding that the applicant has met all the
6	necessary requirements. Are there any objections to
7	approving the order? Hearing none, the order is
8	approved.
9	Items MC-3 through MC-7 concern
10	applications for new household goods, property, motor
11	carrier authority. The orders grant the applications
12	finding that the applicants meet the requirements.
13	Are there any objections to considering these items
14	together and approving the orders? Hearing none, the
15	orders are approved.
16	This concludes the transportation agenda.
17	We will now move to the public utilities agenda.
18	(Audio ended.)
19	
20	
21	
22	
23	
24	
25	



1	CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER
2	
3	I, Melissa J. Eicken, Certified Court
4	Reporter of Missouri, Certified Shorthand Reporter of
5	Illinois and Registered Professional Reporter, do
6	hereby certify that I was asked to prepare a
7	transcript of proceedings had in the above-mentioned
8	case, which proceedings were held with no court
9	reporter present utilizing an open microphone system
10	of preserving the record.
11	I further certify that the foregoing pages
12	constitute a true and accurate reproduction of the
13	proceedings as transcribed by me to the best of my
14	ability and may include inaudible sections or
15	misidentified speakers of said open microphone
16	recording.
17	(Melisse Eicken.
18	Or messes with
19	Melissa J. Eicken, CCR, CSR, RPR
20	
21	
22	
23	
24	Date: July 29, 2024
25	

